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From: Kristina S. Heuser, Fsqg. i

To: CELA By OGC/CELA at 11:48 am, May 14, 202
Subject: MUR 8234

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:01:57 AM

Hello:

| was just notified by Keith Gross of his receipt of an email from you alerting him to a new
FEC Complaint (referenced above). Both he and | were unaware of this until your email.
Can we have additional time to respond, please? | will be representing Jason Boles and
all other persons and entities against whom the complaint is lodged, too. Thank you.

Kristina S. Hewser, Esq.
E-mail: kheuser@heuserlawfirm.com

New York Office:

Kristina S. Heuser, P.C.

Post Office Box 672

Locust Valley, New York 11560
Tel. (516) 676-1565

Florida Office:
Heuser Law Firm, P.A.

305 5t Avenue S., Suite 204-K
Naples, Florida 34102
Tel. (239) 331-5365

"With men this is impossible; but with God all things are possible." Matt. 19:26 (KJV)

NOTICES: This message, including attachments, is confidential and may
contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege or work
product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message are prohibited.





